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TO: All Bidders
FROM: City of Cambridge
DATE: April 12, 2024
RE: File 11487 - Hach Parts and Supplies for CWD

This addendum is comprised of:

Submitted Questions and Answers

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

Q1: Is there a contract term or a time frame on how long the pricing needs to be held for?
Al: The prices shall remain firm for the full duration of the contract — One year.

Q2: Hach already has contract for all of Hach’s portfolio with the City. Could you please clarify why
an additional contract for a limited amount of part numbers is required.

A2: The City is projected to exceed the annual contract value of the current agreement. Further

spending on materials of this kind necessitates bidding via Massachusetts Municipal Code
Chapter 30B.

Addendum No. 1

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 Voice: 617-349-4310 Fax: 617-349-4008 TTY: 617.349.4242




	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:
	Q1: Is there a contract term or a time frame on how long the pricing needs to be held for?
	A1: The prices shall remain firm for the full duration of the contract – One year.
	Q2: Hach already has contract for all of Hach’s portfolio with the City. Could you please clarify why an additional contract for a limited amount of part numbers is required.
	A2: The City is projected to exceed the annual contract value of the current agreement. Further spending on materials of this kind necessitates bidding via Massachusetts Municipal Code Chapter 30B.

